
MEMO 
TO: City Council 
FROM: Councillor Joe Mihevc 
RE: Request for Endorsement of Event for Liquor Licensing Purposes - Toronto 

Caribbean Carnival Festival 2018 
DATE: June 26, 2018 

Following from Council's declaration of Toronto Caribbean Carnival 2018, various dates and locations, as 
'Events of Municipal Significance' for liquor licensing purposes (2018TE31.93), I request that City Council 
to advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO) that it has no objection to the 
following event being granted liquor license: 

• Flare

Friday, August 3, 11:00 am – 9:00 pm

Hotel X, Exhibition Place Lot 1, 111 Princes' Blvd., Toronto Ontario

Sincerely, 

Councillor Joe Mihevc 
Ward 21, St. Paul's West 

TE34.164.7



200-19 Waterman Avenue, East York M4B 1Y2 Tele: 416-391-5608 Fax: 416-391-5693 
 

  
 
Mr. Joe Mihevc 
City Councillor Ward 21, St. Paul’s West 
City Hall 100 Queen Street West 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5H 2N2 
 
June 25th,  2018 
 
Dear Councillor Mihevc, 
 
Reference: Request for endorsement of Events for Liquor Licensing purposes-Toronto Caribbean 
  Carnival additional events for August 3rd, 2018 
 
Listed below is the date for the Toronto Caribbean Carnival 2018 Festival that will be requiring Liquor 
licenses for beer tents: 
 

• August 3rd, 2018 FMC  “Flare” 11.00am-9.00pm X Hotel Lot 1 Exhibition Place, Toronto Ontario 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Margo Harris 
Festival Manager/Administrator 
Toronto Caribbean Carnival  
 




